From: Sevillian Dujuan

To: English Bill; Gagne Catherine
Subject: FW: -DCA20MA059 Part 135 SMS SMSVP-
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 7:28:27 PM

FYSA, talked to Rigsby about 30 minutes ago....

From: Rigsby, Matthew (FAA) <Matthew.Rigsby@faa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:39 PM

To: Sevillian Dujuan <dujuan.sevillian@ntsb.gov>

Subject: RE: -DCA20MAOQ59 Part 135 SMS SMSVP-

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dujuan,

As far as 135 operators there are 1,940 Part 135 certificate holders.

Best Regards,

Matthew Rigsby

Sr. Accident Investigator

FAA Office of Accident Investigation, AVP-100

Matthew.rigsby@faa.gov

Fort Worth, TX 76177

Please feel free to provide Feedback:
http://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/stakeholder_feedback/av

From: Sevillian Dujuan <dujuan.sevillian@ntsb.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:50 PM

To: Rigsby, Matthew (FAA) <Matthew.Rigsby@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: -DCA20MAOQ59 Part 135 SMS SMSVP-

Matt,

To put in context regarding 135 operators accepted or in the process of being a part of SMSVP, how
many 135 certificate holders/operators are there (total)? Thanks.

Dujuan
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From: Rigsby, Matthew (FAA) <Matthew.Rigsby@faa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:57 PM

To: Sevillian Dujuan <dujuan.sevillian@ntsb.gov>

Cc: English Bill <bill.english@ntsb.gov>; Cabak, Matthew (FAA) <Matthew.Cabak@faa.gov>;
Hempen, Patrick (FAA) <Patrick.Hempen@faa.gov>; Torgerson, Anne (FAA)

<anne.torgerson@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: -DCA20MAO059 Part 135 SMS SMSVP-

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dujuan,

There are currently 17 part 135 certificate holders with an FAA accepted SMS Voluntary Program
and 158 part 135 certificate holders that are in various stages of developing their SMS and have
applied to be accepted into the SMS Voluntary Program.

I hope this is helpful. Please let us know if you need additional information.

Best Regards,

Matthew Rigsby

Sr. Accident Investigator

FAA Office of Accident Investigation, AVP-100

Matthew.rigsby@faa.gov

Fort Worth, TX 76177

Please feel free to provide Feedback:
http://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/stakeholder_feedback/avp/

From: Sevillian Dujuan <dujuan.sevillian@ntsb.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 3:14 PM

To: Rigsby, Matthew (FAA) <Matthew.Rigsby@faa.gov>
Subject: FW: -DCA20MAO059 Part 135 SMS SMSVP-

Matt,

Also if you have the percentage of 135 operators that are taking part in the Safety Management
Systems Voluntary Program (SMSVP).

Thanks,
Dujuan
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From: Sevillian Dujuan

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 4:10 PM

To: Rigsby, Matthew (FAA) <Matthew.Rigsby@faa.gov>
Cc: English Bill <bill.english@ntsb.gov>

Subject: -DCA20MAOQ59 Part 135 SMS SMSVP-

Good Afternoon Matt,

In the process of collecting one more data point related to SMS for the Calabasas, CA accident and
was wondering if you could help me get the information.

Does the FAA have any data on how many Part 135 operators are part of the FAA SMSVP? Thanks

V/R,

Dujuan B. Sevillian, Ph.D.
Human Performance Investigator

tional Transportation Safety Boaggd

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT
TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE
LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what
you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your
computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients
is not authorized and may be unlawful.
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